From: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce <razh@chamber.org.il>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:23 AM

To: 1w “Hui<Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il>

Cc: 7219p017 MR<Igor.Doskalovich@Economy.gov.il>; Hu1 apw
<Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>; Merav Kaplan - Chamber Of Commerce
<Meravk@chamber.org.il>; 'alil@zahav.net.il' <alil@zahav.net.il>; W *7w
<Shadi.Yashar@economy.gov.il>; 7118 71710998<Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il>
Subject: FW: mTM0poX> 0°170 - X12° NIXap 0w
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From: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:30 AM

'To: 'Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il
<Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il>
;<Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il> 'Cc: 'Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il
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;<Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il> 'Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il'
;<Shadi.Menasheof@economy.gov.il> 'Shadi.Menasheof @economy.gov.il'
<alil@zahav.net.il> "alil@zahav.net.il'
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From: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 11:21 AM

'To: 'Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il
<Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il>
:Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il ;Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il :Cc
<alil@zahav.net.il> "alil@zahav.net.il' ;Shadi.Menasheof @economy.gov.il
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Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il :From
[mailto:Natali.Rubinshtien@Economy.gov.il]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 4:29 PM

<razh@chamber.org.il> To: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce
:Alexandra.Aronin@economy.gov.il ;Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il :Cc
Shadi.Menasheof@economy.gov.il
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From: 71m0°ax "

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce <razh@chamber.org.il>

Cc: Suo 2py> <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>
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From: Raz Hillman - Chamber Of Commerce <razh@chamber.org.il>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:15 AM

To: m0°ar 17w <Shlomi.Avisror@Economy.gov.il>

Cc: Huo 2py> <Yaacov.Wachtel@economy.gov.il>; Eran Tal - Chamber Of Commerce
<eranr@chamber.org.il>; Merav Kaplan - Chamber Of Commerce
<Meravk@chamber.org.il>

Subject: RE: n>112°% n732°2% 201 2020 - 7"wni ,(X12° MX1ap) XXM R12°7 %
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